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Hamrn, Lisa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hamlin. Use 
Friday. November 03 , 2000 12:05 PM 
Levitt . Michael 
Co '. on . Pa1, Reed , John 
Sus icious Order Report 

Suspicious Order Report 

At the begmriing ol eaGh m-onth, the pro,grnm looks back over last month's invoi1:es by customer and item 

All the uanti!ies ordere-d. and a counl of lhe numt:Je r of lines are lotal cl ands ved 

The totals or each lor the past 6 moolhs (rolling) are add d up and a average ·s comp ed by ividing the ·6 month qty 
ord / 6 · on' line count. 

This i.s your "customer · em average~ 

New sales orders ;e considered uspicious If the qty ord . re 1s more lh n 1.25 • lh cu. tomer average Ie., more than 
25% over average). 
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Examples: 
if you order 1,000 once a month, your average is 1,000 
if you order 1 O times a month, 100 units each time, your average is 100. 

Lisa R. Hamlin 
Infonnation Services Manager 
Faulding Inc 
Tel: (908) 659-2394 / Fax: (908) 659-2545 
mailto:lisa.hamlin/alus.faulding.corn 
http://www.faulding.com 

To answer the second part of your question -

We would never ship to unfamiliar customers. Our system is set up to prevent shipping a controlled 
product to a customer without a valid DEA license ..... which is a document governed by the DEA who 
determines the customers eligibility. Our customer master database is updated monthly by means of a 
download of their eligibility data . Without a valid DEA license, an order will fail at point of entry. Our 
system (MFG PRO) will generate a failure report for any order rejected for DEA purposes/lack of current 
license in our system. Our 3rd party logistic provider (UPS-SCS) has a level of security equally as secure 
as our systems acting as a secondary ckeckpoint. This makes it virtually impossible to sell to a customer 
that is not authorized to distribute controlled products. 

I hope that I have sufficiently answered your questions and apologize if I have provided more detail than 
you were looking for. If you have any further quest.ions, don't. hesitate to ask. 

Nancy 

Nancy Baran 
Senior Manager, Customer Service 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t 973-993-4510@ NBARAN@actavis.com 
Morristown, NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 1254510 

Plc~:::;c not::; that thb::: <Hn;aH a:·1d it~ attac.:h:1Kmt~ nrt:; int::ndcd for th1~ n.:1:1K:d addr,:.iss::::;,• only r.1nd n-i~y contain ir:forrnation thm is cor:fidcntial ;;:nd privllei;pd. !f you 
hav<7 by coincidence or mis.take or 'v\~thout spedflc authorlzatk'ln rec~ived this e~rr,ail and lt~ ath:l.chn·iet~ts v,:e teq~1est that ye~, notif)" us in-::ne;:iiat.ely th::tt ycu havs:: 
received the-~ ir: error. liphold strict confirier{;tily f.:nd neither rea.ri: copy. n(>r oU--,ervi:::.e rr.ake ~:~,e of their content. in any \"iG.Y Please r:()le that the sender of this e~ 
mall a:r:d ~s .:tttachmr.::ts ls s.::;lely re::,ponsitile for it.s (;GJ:tent if- it. does not (',,.or:cern the i:Jp~rntior:~ of Actavls Group or its sub~~lc:Hatie$. 

From: John LaRocca 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 6:58 PM 
To: Nancy Baran; Michael Perfetto 
Cc: Doug Boothe 
Subject: Suspicious Orders 

Nancy, Mike - do we have a written procedure in place to govern the handling of orders for Class II drugs that are out of 
line with previous experience from customers, from unknown customers, or are for unprecedented amounts? Also what is 
the procedure by which we get comfortable that our customers are registered and permitted to handle Class ll's? 
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John LaRocca 
Vice President/Chief Legal Officer 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-889-6602 @ JLAROCCA@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 1 973-993-4306 w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 1256602 

Pk~aHi:: r-:oti~ H>:;:1t this i:H'"l'H;l.ii and its ;:Jbch:nent; am inte:1<kd ff>:' th~; na:ned ::1ddressee only and rn;,;y <:ontaln info:-rr:::i.tkm tl:at is contidenth:d and privlh:iged. lf y<::u 
have by r~oir.dci~:101.~ or :nist3ke or v-f:t.hout specific ai.the:rjzation recel•;ed ti1is e-mail anrl 1s att.aci1rn~nts \VB :err.1est that yo:.1 notify us irnrnediaie!v that vou have 
received t.!:en: ir: errcr, uphold strict <:ordidentlality :~:id neithf.:r re.ad. {:opy, rn>r othe:v,,,ise make use of t1~1eir content ln :~ny w;:;y P!e@;;,e nc-te that th:a :;=;?ndf;r of thi;;, e­
rt1aH ~r:d its atlachrner:;s is ;:,c!e!-y• responsible for its ::~cr:~ent if it dces net e:oncairi the operatlor:s cf ,~,ctavls Grc,up o:- its subsidia?ies,. 
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